
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA 

IN THE COURT OF APPEALS 

Appeal from Barnwell County 

Courtney Clyburn-Pope, Circuit Court Judge 

THE STATE, 

JOSEPH RANDOLPH., 

RESPONDENT, 

V. 

APPELLANT. 

APPELLATE CASE NO. 2020-001450 

Consent Motion to Hold Appeal in Abeyance and to 
Remand to the Court of General Sessions for a Hearing on a 

Motion for Resentencing 

I. Introduction 

Appellant Joseph Randolph, by and through undersigned counsel and with the consent of 

undersigned counsel from the South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole, and Pardon Services, 

respectfully moves that this Court hold his appeal in abeyance and remand the case to the circuit court 

for a hearing on a motion for resentencing. This motion 1 is based on the discovery of an error wherein 

1 In support of this motion, Appellant includes the following documents as exhibits: Exhibit #1 
(DVHAN Indictment); Exhibit #2 (DVHAN Sentencing Sheet); Exhibit #3 (Form 9 Order and 
warrant from 2017 Revocation); Exhibit #4 (Form 9 order and warrant from 2018 continuing . 
Appellant on probation); Exhibit #5 (DV First Degree Indictment); Exhibit #6 (DV Second 
Degree sentencing sheet); Exhibit #7 (Form 9 order and warrant from 2018 revocation); Exhibit 
#8 (email from SCDC records management showing Appellant' s entry and release date on 2018 
revocation); Exhibit #9 (Form 9 order and warrant from 2020 DVHAN revocation); Exhibit# I 0 
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Appellant was mistakenly released onto standard probation when he should have been released into 

the Community Supervision Program (CSP) following his 2018 revocation and therefore his 

maximum sentencing exposure for the CWTent revocation should have only been one year. 

II. Procedural History and Relevant Facts 

During the June 2016 Orangeburg Grand Jury term, Appellant was indicted for one count of 

Domestic Violence of a High and Aggravated Nature (DVHAN). Exhibit #1. On November 2, 2016, 

Appellant entered a plea pursuant to North Carolina v. Alford2 to the DVHAN indictment. Exhibit 

#2. Appellant was sentenced to ten years imprisonment suspended to time served with five years of 

probation. Appellant was placed on house arrest with GPS monitoring3 and ordered to have no contact 

with the victim. Exhibit #2. 

On November 29, 2017, Appellant appeared before the court for a hearing on a probation 

violation. Appellant was found to have violated his probati_on and was revoked for thirty days with 

credit for thirteen days' time served. Appellant was ordered to complete outpatient drug treatment as 

a new condition of his probation. Exhibit #3. As a result of being arrested for Domestic Violence 

first degree Appellant next appeared before the court for a probation violation hearing on March 21 , 

2018. Exhibit #4. At that time Appellant' s bond on the Domestic Violence first degree charge was 

revoked pending an evaluation4 and he was continued on probation. Exhibit #4. 

(Form 9 order and warrant from 2020 DV second degree revocation); Exhibit # 11 (Transcript for 
2020 revocation hearing); Exhibit # 12 (SCDC Inmate Detail Report). 
2 400 U.S. 25 (1970) 

3 Appellant avers that he was subject to the house arrest order until February 6, 2018. 

4 The nature and results of the court ordered evaluation are unknown from the lower court 
record. 
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Appellant was subsequently indicted for Domestic Violence first degree in April 2018. 

Exhibit #5. He entered a guilty plea to the lesser included charge of Domestic Violence second degree 

on October 25, 2018. Appellant was sentenced to three years imprisonment, suspended upon the 

service of ninety days with three years of probation. Exhibit #6. As a result of the guilty plea, 

Appellant was brought back before the court on November 8, 2018, for a probation violation hearing 

on his DVHAN probation. Exhibit #7. At that hearing Appellant's DVHAN probation was revoked 

for two years with credit for time served to be applied. Exhibit #7. Appellant was released onto 

standard probation from SCDC in April 2019. Exhibit #8. 

When Appellant' s DVHAN probation was revoked in 2018 he should have been required to 

served eighty-five percent of the two-year sentence. See S.C. Code Ann. §24-21-560. However, the 

records attached as exhibits to this motion show that SCDC did not calculate the 2018 probation 

revocation at eighty-five percent. Exhibit #7-8. Additionally, when Appellant was released from 

SCDC in April 2019 he was placed back onto regular probation when he should have been released 

into the statutorily mandated CSP. 

On October 14, 2020, Appellant was again before the court for a violation of both the DVHAN 

and the DV second degree probation. Exhibit #9-10. At that hearing he was represented by Wallis 

Alves. Appellant was found to be in violation of his probationary terms and was sentenced to eighteen 

months incarceration on both the DVHAN and DV second probation, to run concurrently. Exhibit 

# 11. Sometime after the revocation hearing Counsel Alves discovered that Appellant should have 

been on CSP following his 2018 revocation and brought the oversight to the attention of undersigned 

counsel. 

3 



Appellant is currently serving an eighteen months sentence in SCDC. SCDC is requiring that 

Appellant serve eighty-five percent of the DVHAN sentence, as mandated in the statute regarding no­

parole offenses. Exhibit #12. When Appellant is released from SCDC he will be placed in the CSP. 

Ill. Argument 

Under S.C. Code§ 24-13-100, a no-parole offense means a class A, B, or C felony which is 

punishable by a maximum te1m of imprisonment of twenty years or more. Individuals convicted of 

no-pa:role offenses are required to served eighty-five percent of the actual term of imprisonment 

imposed upon them. S.C. Code §24-13-150. Further, when an individual is released from 

incarceration on a no-parole offense they are required to enter onto the CSP. S.C. Code §24-21-560. 

One hundred and eighty days5 prior to the release of an inmate serving a sentence on a no-parole 

offense SCDC is required to inform SCDPPP of the offender's pending release to ensure they are 

placed into CSP. S.C. Code §24-21-560(F). 

Appellant was convicted of DVHAN in 2016, a little over a year after the sweeping legislative 

changes to the South Carolina domestic violence laws. Prior to the change in the law DVHAN was 

not classified as a no-parole offense because it only carried a penalty of one to ten years. However, 

once the law changed the penalty for DVHAN became imprisonment for not more than twenty years, 

qualifying it as a no-parole offense under S.C. Code § 24-13-100. See S.C. Code § l 6-25-65(B). 

Therefore, at the time of Appellant' s conviction, any sentence he served on the DVHAN charge, 

including revocations of his DVHAN probation, would be subject to the eighty-five percent 

5 If an inmate is serving less than one hundred and eighty days on a no-parole offense, SCDC is 
required to immediately notify SCDPPP of the offender's release date and need for entry into CSP. 
See S.C. Code Ann. §24-21-560(F). 
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calculation applied to no-parole offenses. Additionally, upon being released from SCDC, 

Appellant would be required to enter into the CSP. 

The accompanying exhibits show that when Appellant 's probation was revoked in 2018, 

SCDC failed to require that Appellant serve eighty-five percent of his sentence and thus, when he 

was released, Appellant was not placed onto the CSP. Presumably, because SCDC was not 

counting the sentence as a no-parole offense, SCDPPP was never notified of the need to place 

Appellant on CSP upon his release in 2019. 

While case law has held that standard probationary terms and mandatory CSP terms run 

concurrently, the law also establishes that any violation triggers a CSP revocation instead of a 

standard probation revocation. See, State v. Dawkins, 352 S.C. 162, 573 S.E.2d 783 (2002); State 

v. Picklesimer, 388 S.C. 264, 695 S.E.2d 845 (2010). This is true, in part, because " CSP is a more 

stringent, closely monitored form of supervision than normal probation" and "the legislature intended 

mandatory participation in the CSP to serve as a more rigorous term of probation for those convicted 

of no-parole offenses, in lieu of normal probation." State v. Dawkins, 352 S.C. I 62, 167, 573 S.E.2d 

783, 785 (2002). Further, CSP revocations control because once an offender successfully completes 

the CSP, the remainder of the offender' s sentence, including any residual probation, is completely 

discharged. Id. Importantly, while a court may impose additional terms or conditions upon an 

offender who has violated their CSP, the court may only incarcerate an offender for up to one-year 

on a CSP violation. S.C. Code §24-21-560(C). 

All parties recognize and agree that Appellant should have been on CSP following the 2018 

revocation and that, at the time of the 2020 revocation hearing, Appellant's maximwn sentencing 

exposure on the DVHAN probation should only have been up to one-year. Appellant, with consent 

from SCDPPP, is requesting that this case be remanded to the lower court for a hearing during which 
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Appellant would be resentenced on his current revocation within the CSP one-year maximum 

revocation sentence allowed by statute. 

IV. Conclusion 

WHEREFORE, counsel for Appellant Joseph Randolph, by and with consent from counsel 

for SCDPPP, respectfully requests that this Court hold his appeal in abeyance and remand this case 

to the Barnwell County Court of General Sessions for a hearing on a motion for resentencing. 

MATTHEW C. BUCHANAN 
General Counsel 

Respectfully submitted, 

ice of Appellate Defense 
30 Lady Street, Suite 401 

Columbia, S.C. 29201 
(803) 734-1330 

ATTORNEY FOR APPELLANT 

SC Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services 

ATTORNEY FOR RESPONDENT 

March 5, 2021 
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WITNESSES 

P Wood- Jones 

Orangeburg County Sheriff 

16-002412 

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER 
2016A3810800013 

Arrested: April 9, 2016 

ACTION OF GRAND JURY 

Foreperson of Grand Jury 
Date: June 15, 2016 

VERDICT 

Foreperson of Petit Jury 
Date: 

DOCKET NO. 2016GS38-0695 

The State of South Carolina 

County of ORANGEBURG 

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS 

June 20, 2016 TERM 

THE STATE 
vs. 

Joseph T Randolph 

Indictment for 

DOMESTIC VIOLENCE OF A HIGH AND 
AGGRAVATED NATURE 

SC Code: 16-25-65 

After being fully advised as to my legal 
rights, I hereby waive presentment to the 
Grand Jury. 

I ____________ _ 

hereby appear in my own proper person 
and plead guilty to the within indictment 
orto 

Defendant 

Witness: 

C.C.C. PLS. AND G.S. 



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) 
) 

COUNTY OF ORANGEBURG ) 

INDICTMENT 

2016GS38-0695 

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on June 15, 2016 the Grand Jurors of 

Orangeburg County present upon their oath: 

DOMESTIC VIOLENCE OF A HIGH AND AGGRAVATED NATURE 

That Joseph T Randolph did in Orangeburg on or about April 5, 2016 cause physical 
harm or injury to Renee Hardin, a household member or offer or attempt to cause 
physical harm or injury to with present ability under circwnstances reasonably creating 
fear of imminent peril and the offense was committed under circumstances 6o 
manifesting extreme indifference to the value of human life and great bodily injury 
results, or the offense was committed, with or without accompanying battery, and wider 
circumstances ( )manifesting extreme indifference to value of human life and would 
reasonably cause person to fear great bodily injury or death, or the defendant committed 
Domestic Violence in the First Degree ( ) while violating a protection order, thereby 
violating Section 16-25-65, Code of Laws of South Carolina, 1976, as amended. 

' 
Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in 

such case made and provided. 

Phil Giese, Solicitor 





. l STATE <fF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS= v 'I f ._ r S 

COUNTY OF 
STATE 

Orangeburg ) 
------=':,----=--------- ) vs. ) 

Joseph T Randolph -A--KA-: _______ _,._ ___ ...,__ ______ ) 

-----------------) 
33 ----) 

) 
) 
) 

Race: 
DOB: 

Sex: M Age: ----- ----
SS#

BLACK 

Address:  Kings Rd 
City,State,Zip: Orangeburg. SC 291 I 8 
DL#: SID#: ) 
*CDL Yes□ No□ CMVYes□ No□ HazmatYes□ No□ 
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was 
TO: Domestic Violence of a High and Amavated Nature 

INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2016GS38..0695 

A/W#: 2016A3810800013 

Date of Offense: _4.:..:./.::..:5/-=2-=-0=-:16=------------
S.C. Code § :_16_-_25_-6_5 _________ _ 

CDR Code#: 3814 ---------------
SENTENCE SHEET 

□ CONVICTED OF or 

in violation of § 16-25-65 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code# 3814 
0 NON-VIOLENT-~ VIOLENT ~SERIOUS □MOSTSERIOUS □MandatoryGPS=(==c=sc=----□ §17-25-45 

w/minor I st or Lewd· 
The charge is: O As Indicted, □Lesser Included Offense, ~Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials) 

n ation by the State. The plea is: O Without Negotiations or Recommendation, D Negotiated Sentence, ~ Rec 

ATTEST: Uif\ f AU wk-:- I 006 I 5 ,, 'lJ. 
Gies~, Phil SC Bar# 

,4Q<E 
SC Bar# 

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the State Department of Corrections, C nty Detention Center, 

for a detenninate tenn of /0 ~· D under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed - years 
and/or to pay a fine of$ -- • ; provided that upon the service of·~~ days/months/years and/or payment 

of$ --==:::::=:._; plus costs and assessments as applicable"'; the balance is suspended with probation for __ 6=------
~d subject to South Carolina De entofProbation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions ~f- .L.~ 
probation, which are incorporated by reference. ~ .k, r,. ~~ ~ -~~PS~~~ 
0 CONCURRENT or O CONSECUTI to sentence on: ~~~ ~.,,.. JWl,,ii.."o:,,(. ~ .. 
~e Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code · § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied 
by the State Department of Corrections. f Jo. J /lo, 
0 The Defendant is to be placed on the Centrld Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135. 
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-2S-6S (Domestic 
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition. 

SPECIAL CONDITIONS: 
□RESTITUTION: 0 Deferred O Def. Waives Hearing O Ordered PTUP 
Total: $ _____ plus 20% fee: ___ $ ____ _ ___ days/hours Public Service Employment 

Payment Tenns: Obtain GED □ 
0 Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voe. Rehab. or Job Corp. 

Recipient: 

*Fine: $ 
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ 
§ 14-1-21 l(A)(l) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ ({X), 00 
§ 14-l-21 l(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $ · 
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $ 
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ 

Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Probation) $500 $ 
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 2 §;: 0 Q 
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $ J 50 $ 

§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ 
§ 56-5-2942(1) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ 

3% to County (if paid in installments) -$~3---.,.,,,,7=-5.,_.-
TOTAL $ 12.K:. 75 

Court Reporter: 

SCCA/217 (0712016) 

May serve W/E begining 
Substance Abuse Counseling 0 
Random Drug/Alcohol testing □ 

Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly 
pmts. of$ _____ beginning 

$ 

□ Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, 
Proviso 61.6 requires $500 be paid to Clerk 
during probation and shall be collected before 
any other fees. 

Presiding Judge 
Judge Code: _l/.......,,1'.._ ... 3 _________ ~--
Sentence Date: •~Ja/J'1, 

v/ 





IN THE COURT Of GENERAL SESSIONS 
Indictment Number: 

STATE vs. 

AKA: 
Race: 
DOB: 

g, Sex: --'M'--'---- Name of Original Offense: \.\:iC\~ ,-l\1s'ttN:+<nQ ~A:N.O'F 
Original A/W#: si{OJ(,, ~3V I oq o~O }3 

SSN: Date of Original Offense: _4.......,1~ ... l""'l.,...fe ___ -=-------
Conviction S.C. Code §: ) (p - ~5 - CD5 SID# ------==--=----------..------
Conviction CDR Code#: ~ / _g __ / __ I I ~4 __ 
Original Sentence: IQ ~Q.'S ,S:,S S'#AS 0?ob · 

ORDER 
The above named defendant has been charged with violating the conditions of probation ordered on_J}_ I~ I .i4J_ in the Court 
of General Sessions of Oi~N'8f'8U.tcS. County, and/or the additional conditions ordered by the Court in probation 
continuation orders(s} issued on - , as set forth i~ed~rr'anTh or citation{s) dated ____ _ 

I l / {1 / 17 . After hearing the evidence and being duly advised, in th~bsence) of the defendant, I find that the above 
named defendant has violated the following condition(s) of probation: (List by number or indicate special condilionsas provided in the affidavit} 

3 , :z , °I , le ,. .:sa>ciaJ fA~Dt::boMS 
Therefore, IT IS ORDERED that: 

0 the suspended sentence be revoked and the above named defendant be required to serve ____ months/years, the remainder 
of the original sentence, and/or pay $ ____ ffl K 

~ the suspended sentence be revoked and the above named defendant be required to serve 3 0 ~ars of the original 
t' sentence and/or pay $ _____ ; thereupon to be reinstated on probation, subject to the conditions set forth in the 

attached order and not inconsistent with this order. 

□ the above named defendant is continued on probation as provided for in the original sentence, subject to the conditions set 
forth therein and not inconsistent with this order. 

D probation is reduced to time served under supervision and the defendant is discharged from supervision on this date. 

D the above named defendant is placed on electronic monitoring pursuant to §23-3-540 (mandatory if convicted of first or third degree 
criminal sexual conduct with a minor or lewd act, discretionary if convicted of any other applicable sex offense against a minor). 

~ Financial Obligations: Order satisfies: 'mD~partment fees (arrearaset Civil judgment: □Department fees 
'OF mes and other fees (arrearage t balance) D Fines and other fees 
□Restitution (and 20%) (arrearage! balance) □Restitution (and 20%) 

~ Additional Conditions ordered by the Court: "'fu"-_.a i-r-

Co,i,tpl-(_.f:e ou:r ?-ATl~ -r ·oe..~ Tt~iv~, 
c flfQ, r ro t T1 M E see.vt?t> s , u~ N o v t'""'.r)~ t 1 l ;;;al 7 

D The defendant is given credit for pre-revocation hearing detention time on current probation violation to be calculated and 
applied by the SC Department of Corrections. 

□ The defendant is to be given credit for pretrial detention time served (NIA if defendant has served prior SCDC time}. 

D The defendant has served _____ days/months/years of prior revocations and/or initial SCDC time. 

D The defendant was previously placed on active electronic monitoring purs 

This :J0 
Judicial Circuit 

You are hereby advised that under the law the Court may at any time revoke or modify any condition of this probatlon; impose any lawful conditions it deems proper; or extend your period 
of probation not to exceed five (5) years. At any time within the period of your probation, lhe Court may require you to s01Ve any part of the original sentence impOSed. 

This is to certify that I have read, or have had read to me. the order and the conditions set out therein .. I agree to comply with such conditions ancl lhe conditions of my attached 
probation order during the period of my probation. I have received a copy of this Court's order and all attachments. 

DPPPS Form 9 (Stock) 

Year 

Revision: F Revisioo Date 11-28-2016 

at SC 

Copy Distributions: White-Clerk of Court; Yellow-SCDC: Pink-Offender File; Gold-Offender 



FOffll 16.1-Arrest warrant 
FOffll .Aj)proved by 
SC Attomey General 
Section 17-13-160 
March 15, 1978 

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA 
COUNTY OF ORANGEBURG 

Probation 

ARREST WARRANT 

Indictment Number 16-GS-38-00695 

Warrant Number W-38-17-0205 

State Identification No. (SID) 01368904 

TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF n-us STATE OR COUNTY OR OF THE MUNICIPALITY OF ORANGEBURG, AND ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS 
MAGISTERIAL DISTRICT: 

It appearing from the attached affidavit that there are reasonable grounds to believe that JOSEPH RANDOLPH, did on the 17 day of November, 2017 violate the 
criminal laws of the State of South Carolina as set forth below: 

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: 
SUBJECT HAS VIOLATED CONDITIONS 3, 7, 9 & 10 ORDERED IN CAUSE NUMBER 16-GS-38-00695 BYTHE ORANGEBURG COUNTY COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS. 

Now, therefore, you are empowered and directed to arrest the said defendant and bring JOSEPH RANDOLPH before me forthwith to be dealt with according to 
law. A copy of this Arrest Warrant shaU be delivered to the defendant at the time of its execution, o n thereafter as is practicable. Done at ORANGEBURG, S. 
C. this ll day of Noyember.12.J.Z.. 

County of ORANGEBURG 

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA 

(L.S.) 

AFFIDAVIT 
Personally appeared before me, one Kendrick Clark. who, first being duly sworn, deposes and says that JOSEPH RANDOLPH did within this County and State on the 
1Z day of November. iQJ.1, violate the criminal laws of the State of South Carolina in the following particulars: 

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: 
SUBJECT HAS VIOLATED CONDITIONS 3, 7, 9 & 10 ORDERED IN CAUSE NUMBER t 6-GS-38-00695 BY THE ORANGEBURG COUNTY COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS. 

The affiant states that there is probable cause to believe that the defendant named above did commit the crime(s) set forth, and that such probable 
cause is based on the following facts: 

BASED ON THE FOLLOWING FACTS: Specific Order Violation (SUBJECT WAS ORDERED ZERO TOLERANCE BY THE HONORABLE 
JUDGE EARLY; IF DEFENDANT VIOLATED 1.NY TERM OF REQUIREMENT OF PROBATION, HE SHALL BE TAKEN INTO CUSTODY 
PENDING A HEARING); Unlawful use of controlled substance and/or intoxicants (SUBJECT ADMITTED TO USING THC 
AFTER AGENT CONDUCTED A HOMEVISIT AND FOUND REMAINS FROM SMOKED MARIJUANA NEXT TO A WINDOW SEAL IN HIS BED 
ROOM); Fail to pay (BEING $20.00 IN ARREARS ON DRUG TEST FEE, $25.00 IN ARREAR ON SURCHARGE, $880.00 IN ARREARS 
ON ELECTRONIC MONITORING FEE, AND $250.00 IN ARREAR ON REGULAR SUPERVISION). SUCH ACTIONS CONSTITUTE A VIOATION 
OF THE CONDITIONS OF PROBATION WHICH WERE SIGNED AND ACKNOWLEDGED. 

Sworn to and Subscribed before me 
this lZ day of ~vember, 2017. 

l 16, 1 (Templala} [Revision B Revision Oate 03/1112015 

(803} 533-6288 
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RETURN 

Constable or Law Enforcement Officer 

A copy of this Arrest Warrant was delivered by me to the 
following defendant: 

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA 
COUNTY OF 

ORANGEBURG 

THE STATE 
against 

JOSEPH RANDOLPH 

ARREST WARRANT 

INFORMATION ON DEFENDANT 

Name JOSEPH RANDOLPH 

Address  DOYLE STREET 
ORANGEBURG, SC 29115 

Phone 0683 

Sex Male Race Black Height 511 ---
Weight 155 Birth date --Social Security Number ------INFORMATION ON WITNESSES 
Name 

Offense: Violation of Conditions of Probation Supervision Address 

on the .l.L day of ~. 2.,0\1 

Offense Section: 24~21-450 

Date: 11/17/2017 

Officer and Agency: SC Department of Probation, 
Parole and Pardon Services 

Kendrick Clark 

This Warrant is certified for service in [County of warrant Disposition 
Certification) County. The aocused is to be arrested and brought 
before me to dealt with aocording to law. 

(L.S.) 

Signature of Judge Sentence 

Co-Defendants 

Fam, 16.1 (Template) (Reviiion 8 ReviSion Date 03/11/20151 Page2 of2 

a-. 

Phone 

Name 

Address 

Phone 

Name 

Address 
Phone 

Name 
Address 

----------------

----------------

-------------

Phone ----------------

PRELIMINARY HEARING held by 

Magistrate --------------. on ---------with 

Decision 

Date Set 
Magistrate 

Amount 

Surety 

Attorney for the Defendant. 

BAIL 

---------------

i..__ 

I 





ST~if Of SOUn CAROLI~ 
County of rc<,Y) j () ~ 
STATE VS. 

AKA: 

Race: 

DOB: 
SSN: 
SID# 

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS 
Indictment Number: --~'U- -GS- _..5-----C~~-

Probation C/W#s: 

Name of Original Offense: l::J.i!Jh-~~ IV~ 
Original A/W#: 2. OfLA-3' Z '{o ydtfu_u__ 
Date of Original Offense: __ 4.J__,,_J_5"_./_,l'-u-'----_____ _ 
Conviction S.C. Code§: / u-25"'-u:i~ 
Conviction CDR Code#: ,3' / . "3' I _I_ I _y __ 
Original Sentence: /12yt1 SS !2y t:J rpro1,, .. 

ORDER 
The above named defendant as been charged with violating the conditlons of probation ordered onJ.LI_ / 2 I JI.!, in the Court 
of General Sessions of /i: --C... Countyt and/or the additional conditions ordered by the Court in probation 
continuation orders(s) issued on I- 1 , as set forth in the attached~s) or citation(s) dated 62 / -:J.. Ll I" 
_______ . After hearing the evidence and being duly advised, in the (presence/absence) of the defendant, I find th~6'e~6ove 

named defendant has violated the follo "ng coditi~~ pr ation:, (~y n~nor in~iflo~onditions as provided in the affidavit) 

Therefore, IT IS ORDERED that: 
□ the suspended sentence be revoked and the above named defendant be required to serve ____ months/years, the remainder 

of the original sentence, and/or pay$ ____ _ 

□ the suspended sentence be revoked and the above named defendant be required to serve _____ months/years of the original 
sentence and/or pay $ _,_»-=~- : thereupon to be reinstated on probation, subject to the conditions set forth in the 

J 
attached order and not inconsistent with this order. 

the above named defendant is continued on probation as provided for In the or~inal sentence, subject to the conditions set 
forth therein and not inconsistent with this order. 

D probation is reduced to time served under supervision and the defendant is discharged from supervision on this date. 

D the above named defendant is placed on electronic monitoring pursuant to §23-3-540 (mandatory if convicted of first or third degree 
criminal sexual conduct with a minor or lewd act, discretionary if convicted of any other applicable sex offense against a minor). 

D Financial Obligations: Order satisfies: □Department fees (arrearage) Civil judgment: □Department fees 
□ Fines and other fees (arrearage/ balance) □ Fines and other fees 
□Restitution (and 20%) (arrearage/balance) □Restitution (and 20%) 

~=~k:b:•red 

•v••~ eva.\tACL~ oY"l. 'fe.V;.?\+ CX¢e., Vf on 
~ l~~o e..vc.J~cn ' 

D The defendant is given credit for pre-revocation hearing detention time on current probation violation to be calculated and 
applied by the SC Department of Corrections. 

D The defendant is to be given credit for pretrial detention time served (NIA if defendant has served prior SCDC time). 

D The defendant has served _____ days/months/years of prior revocations and/or initial SCDC time. 

D The defendant was previously placed on active electronic monitoring pursyaryt to~" 54 

This ____ day of 
_______________ ,SC 

.¼t:: 
Presiding Judge 

________________ Judicial Circuit 

You are hereby advised that uncler the law the Court may at any time revoke or modify any condition of this probation; impose any lawful conditions it deems proper; or extend your period 
ol probation not to exceed five (5) years. At any time within the period of your probation. the Court may require you to serve any part of the original sentence imposed. 

This is lo certify that I have read, or have had read to me, the order and lhe conditions set out therein. I agree to comply with such condilions and the conditions of my attachecl 
probaUon orcler during the period of my probation. I have receivecl a copy of this Court's order and all attachments. 

DPPPS Form 9 (Stock) Revision: F Revision Date 11-28-2016 
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' Form 1 S. 1 • Arrest Warrant 
Form Approved by 
SC Attorney General 
Seclion 17-13-160 
March 15, 1976 

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA 
COUNTY OF ORANGEBURG 

Probation 

ARREST WARRANT 

Indictment Number 16-GS-38-00695 

Warrant Number W-38-18-0024 

State Identification No. (SID) 01368904 

TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR COUNTY OR OF THE MUNICIPALITY OF ORANGEBURG, ANO ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS 
MAGISTERIAL DISTRICT: 

It appearing from the attached affidavit that there are reasonable grounds to believe that JOSEPH RANDOLPH, did on the 7 day of February, 2018 violate the 
criminal laws of the State of South Carolina as set forth below: 

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: 
MR. RANDOLPH HAS VIOLATED CONDITIONS 6, 10, AND SPECIAL CONDITIONS ORDERED IN CAUSE NUMBER 16-GS-38-0695 BY THE ORANGEBURG COUNTY 
COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS. 

Now, therefore, you are empowered and directed to arrest the said defendant and bring JOSEPH RANDOLPH before me forthwith to be dealt with according to ~".;;:z::~=i;:;_;;:anl Wll bo °""""'toth•d•fieodao,atthedm, o,'!o-<rtk,~o, •:;;::;ilqOAANGSt:)S 
County of ORANGEBURG Signature o a n aro e 

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA AFFIDAVIT 
Personally appeared before me, one Rashad I McDuffie, who, first being duly sworn, deposes and says that JOSEPH RANDOLPH did within this County and State on 
the z day of~, 121.e, violate the criminal laws of the State of South Carolina in the following particulars: 

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: 
MR. RANDOLPH HAS VIOLATED CONDITIONS 6, 10, AND SPECIAL CONDITIONS ORDERED IN CAUSE NUMBER 16-GS--38-0695 BY THE ORANGEBURG COUNTY 
COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS. 

The affiant states that there is probable cause to believe that the defendant named above did commit the crime(s) set forth, and that such probable 
cause Is based on the following facts: 

MR. RANDOLPH HAS FAILED TO FOLLOW THE ADVICE ANO INSTRUCTIONS OF THE SUPERVISING AGENT BASED ON THE FOLLOWING 
FACTS: BY FAILING TO REFRAIN FROM VIOLATING STATE LAW {THERE IS PROBABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE THAT MR. RANDOLPH DID 
COMMIT THE CRIME OF DOMESTIC& VIOLENCE 1ST DEGREE BASED ON ORANGEBURG DEPT. OF PUBLIC SAFETY ARREST WARRANT 
#2018A3820800043, INCIDENT REPORT, AND A SIGNED AFFIDAVIT}. SUCH ACTIONS CONSTITUTE AS A VIOLATION OF HIS 
PROBATION WHICH WAS ACKNOWLEDGED ANO SIGNED. 

Sworn to and Subscribed before me 
this I day of February, 2018. 

Address: P.O. BOX 842 
---f--...;::._j~~~:::-:~~H"6:J1S"----(L.S.) ORANGEBURG, SC 29116 

Form 1&.1 (Template)(ReviSion B Revision Date 03111/2015 Page1 ol2 



RETURN 

Constable or Law Enforcement Officer 

A copy of this Arrest Warrant was delivered by me to the 
following defendant; 

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA 
COUNTY OF 

ORANGEBURG 

THE STATE 
against 

JOSEPH RANDOLPH 

ARREST WARRANT 

INFORMATION ON DEFENDANT 

Name JOSEPH RANDOLPH 

Address  DOYLE STREET 
ORANGEBURG. SC 29115 

Phone 0683 

Sex Male Race Black Height 511 ---Weight 155 Birth date --
Social Security Number 

INFORMATION..,.O, E ... S,..,,S"""E"""S--

Name 
Offense: Violation of Conditions of Probation Supervision Address 

on the .J_ day of 
, y_µ · 2018 

Offense Section: 24-21-450 

Date: 2/7/2018 

Officer and Agency: SC Department of Probation, 
Parole and Pardon Services 

Rashad I McDuffie 

This Warrant is certified for service in (County of warrant 
0

. • • n 
Certification] County, The accused ls to be arrested and brought ispositio 
before me to dealt with according to law, 

..-... {LS.) 

Signature of Judge Sentence 

Co-Defendants 

Form 16 , (Templete) (Rel'ision a RellisiQn Olote 03/11/2015I PB',111·2oi!J! 

Phone ----------------

Name 
Address ______________ _ 

Phone 

Name 
Address 

Phone ----------------

Name 
Address 

Phone ---------------
PRELIMINARY HEARING held by 

Magistrate -------------0 n --------with 

Attorney for the Defendant 

Decision 

BAIL 

OateSet ~,-8 4 
Magistrate = , ;i......--;; 
Amount · 

Surety 

<i 
" 

. .. . n4Wt.hLtllfl 





WITNESSES 

John A Caddell 

Orangeburg Police Department 

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER 
2018A3820800043 

Arrested: February 6, 2018 

ACTION OF GRAND JURY 

Foreperson of Grand Jury 
Date: AQril 11, 2018 

VERDICT 

Foreperson of Petit Jury 
Date: 

DOCKET NO. 2018GS38-0433 

The State of South Carolina 

County of ORANGEBURG 

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS 

April 16, 2018 TERM 

THE STATE 
vs. 

Joseph Thomas Randolph 

Indictment for 

DOMESTIC VIOLENCE--1 ST DEGREE 

SC Code: 16-25-20(8) 

After being fully advised as to my legal 
rights, I hereby waive presentment to the -' 
Grand Jury. 

I_ ]{?~Jol,4 
hereby appear In my own proper person 
and plead guilty to the within indictment 
orto 

1) V Z ~ (/.r /raGid#JJ 

crfo~/_ ... ~ 
Defendant 

Witness: 

C.C.C. PLS. AND G.S. 



. . 

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) 
) 

COUNTY OF ORANGEBURG ) 

INDICTMENT 

2018GS38-0433 

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on April 11, 2018 the Grand Jurors of 

Orangeburg County present upon their oath: 

DOMESTIC VIOLENCE--1 ST DEGREE 

That Joseph Thomas Randolph did in Orangeburg County on or about February 1, 2018 
cause physical harm or injury or offer or attempt to cause physical harm or injury, with 
the present ability to do so under circumstances reasonably creating fear of imminent 
peril, to Amanda Hughes, a household member and great bodily injury resulted or was 
likely to result, or the defendant committed Domestic Violence in the Second Degree 
while violating a Protection Order, or has 2 or more convictions of Domestic Violence 
within the last 10 years, or committed a Domestic Violence in the Second Degree, 
thereby violating Section 16-25-20(B), Code of Laws of South Carolina, 1976, as 
indicted. 

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in 

such case made and provided. 

Katherine R. Myers, Solicitor 





STA.TE OF SOUTH CAROLINA 

COUNTY OF Ol?:~Nb{(Sye,Lr 
) 
) 
) 
) 

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS 

) INDICTMENT/CASE#: ~o\K -Gs--3]'._~o4 3 '3 _ 
AIN#: ~"3 Rav-v!c\ eb ~ 

:-::-----,:,---------:---.-,:-----,------ ) Date of Offense: 

---) S.C. Code§: 
..,.,.-- ) CDRCode#: 

-M~~--------> ) SENTENCE SHEET 
-----) 

0 CONVICTED OF or 0 PLEADS 

o la 
SC Bar# .. Attorney for Defendant 

WHEREFORE, the Defendan.U..ss committed to the. tale Department of Corrections O County Detention Center, 
for a determinate term of ,...5 days/month ears D under the Yo ender Act o eed ___ years 

fine of$ ; provided tha n the service of daY, montA$/years and or payment 
__ _,,.. ; plus costs and assessments as applicable•: the balance is suspended with proba or s.:::J~··· _. _ .. ______ _ 

years d subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation, which are 
. y reference. 

C CURRENT or O CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: 
e Defendant is to en credit for tim»e~.pursuant t(hS.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC. 

. i5,l.- fP·&Dl'O 
0 The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135. 
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, It Is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16"25-65 (Domestic 
Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a flreann or ammunition. 

SPECIAL CONDITIONS: 

0 RESTITUTION: 0 Deferred O Def. Waives Hearing O Ordered PTUP 

Total: $ _____ plus 20% fee: ____ $ 

Payment Terms: 
0 Set by SCOPPPS 

Recipient: 

*Fine: -,----..,..,..,,~..,.,....---------- $ ____ _ 
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $ _,,,,..,.._.,... 
§14-1~211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ l:CX, ,e,tl 
§14-1-211 (A)(2XDUI Surcharge} $100 $ ___ _ 
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $ ---· 
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ --~-

____ days/hours Public Service Employment 

Obtain GED 0 
Attend Voe. Rehab. Or Job Corp. c;.l!l.t.,;i~~ 

May serve W/E beginning 
Substance Abuse Counseling 

Random Drug/Alcohol Testing 
Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly 
pmts. of$ ____ Beginning 
$ _______ Paid lo Publlc Defender Fund 

Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 $ .,....-,p;-
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 2 f:'1. Ct'.) f&~:..L~~?J: 
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $ ' 
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ ___ _ 
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40Jea $ -~,;.---"1---1-E'E?~ 
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ ij , J :S 
TOTAL 

Clerk of Court/Depu 
Court Reporter: 

$ tlv; 115 
$ ___ _ 

D Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, 
Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk 
during probation sQilll be coll 
any otherfe 

Presiding Jud . 
Judge Code: 
Sentence Date 





STATE OF SOUT 
County of 

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS 
Indictment Number: 

STATE 

AKA: 
Race: 

DOB: 
SSN: 

Probation C/W#s: 

Name of Original6ffense:z:i\1C 
Original A/W#: •. 

-""'-'=--'I.'"""-...,. 

Date of Original Offense: 

.····•9'~ •.. ). 
... ~~. :11,,,~ 

SID# Conviction S.C. Code§: .......... ... . /v-~S-- ur 
Conviction CDR Code #: 1 ? / 3" I I I '""£1 

. . ......- ~ -=-~ J~-
Original Sentence: _J.i.2fi:'~,S::S~,.Sfrs f rmb 

ORDER 
The above named defendan ed with violating the conditions of probation ordered on~t__,.......__I · in the Court 
of General Sessions ot_" ➔H~I-FTM,..... __ County, and/or the additional conditions ordered by the Court in robaf nbi, 

continuation ord.9rs(s} issued on ---~-f-"--'-s......,.=·····""'···-· __ .asset forth in the attached ~s) or citation(s) dated . I~ 
_______ . After hearing the evid nee nd being duly advised, in the (presence/absence) of the defendant, I find that t ea 
named defendant has violated the foll ,nd' · (s}_C>Jc_Pr1~tion: (Us! by 

Therefore, IT IS ORDERED that: .~· .~ 
~he suspended sentence be revoked and the above named defendant be required to serve __ ~;;;;.,. __ months1~ the remainder 

· of the original sentence, and/or pay $ . 

O \ \ . the suspended sentence be revoked and the above named defendant be required to serve= & . . /years o the original 
~ sentence and/or pay$ ----=. ; thereupon to be reinstated on probation, subject to the conditions set forth · 

attached order and not inconsistenfwlth this order. 

□ the above named defendant is continued on probation as provided for in the original sentence, subject to the conditions set 
forth therein and not lnconsistent with this order. 

C probation is reduced to time served under supervision and the defendant is discharged from supervision on this date. 

□ the above named defendant is placed on electronic monitoring pursuant to §23-3-540 (mandatory if convicted of first or third degree 
criminal sexual conduct with a minor or lewd act, discretionary if convicted of any other applicable sex offense against a minor}. 

□ Financial Obligations: Order satisfies: ~apartment fees (arrearage) Civil judgment: □Department fees 
□Fines and other fees (arrearage I balance) ~ines and other fees 
□Restitution (and 20%) (arrearage/balance) □Restitution (and 20%) 

fl.. Additional Conditions ordered by the Court: 

~\f~ QnG\ 10\\ ,-f\'f<\;2 fto'fi<\ QO-t~e OR- \/\/Orton+ lAYT-\i \ 

(\o.,·h:'. 0 'f h-ED '(\'(\~. 
0 The defendant is given credit for pre-revocation hearing detention time on current probation violation to be calculated and 

applied by the SC Department of Corrections. 

□ The defendant is to be given credit for pretrial detention time served (N/A if defendant has served prior SCDC time). 

□ The defendant has served _____ days/months/years of prior revocations and/or initial SCDC time. 

This 

/ff 
____________ (_ ~--- Judicial Circuit 

You are hereby advised that under the law the Court may at any lime revoke or modify any condition of this probation: impose any lawful conditions it deems proper, or extend your period 
of probation not to exceed five (5) years. At any time within the period of your probation, the Court may require you to seive any part of the original sentence imposed. 

This is to certify that I have read, or have had read lo me, the order and the conditions sel out therein. I agree to comply with such conditions and the conditions of my attached 
probation order during the period of my probation. I have received a · · ' 's order and all attachments. 

Offender's Signature r-----· 
Signed this 

DPPPS Form 9 (Stock} 

, ·-t- at 
Year 

Relllsion: F Revision Date 11-2/l,2016 

Witnessed by 

SC 

ellow-SCDC; Pink•Offender Fii'l!.;. Gold-Offender 



Fom, 16.1- Arrest warrant 
Fom, Approved by 
SC Attomay Geneml 
SectiOn 17-13-160 
March 15, 1978 

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA 
COUNTY OF ORANGEBURG 

Probation 

ARREST WARRANT 

Indictment Number 16-GS-38-00695 

Warrant Number W-38-18-0024 

State Identification No. (510) 01368904 

TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR COUNTY OR OF THE MUNICIPALITY OF ORANGEBURG, AND ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS 
MAGISTERIAL DISTRICT: 

It appearing from the attached affidavit that there are reasonable grounds to believe that JOSEPH RANDOLPH, did on the 7 day of February, 2018 violate the 
criminal laws of the State of South Carolina as set forth below: 

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: 
MR. RANDOLPH HAS VIOLATED CONDITIONS 6, 10, AND SPECIAL CONDITIONS ORDERED IN CAUSE NUMBER 16-GS-38-0695 BY THE ORANGEBURG COUNTY 
COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS. 

Now, therefore, you are empowered and directed to arrest the said defendant and bring JOSEPH RANDOLPH before me forthwith to be dealt with according to 
law. A copy of this Arrest Warrant shall be delivered to the defendant at the time of Its execution, or as soon thereafter as Is practlcabl one at ORANGEBURG, 5. 
C.thisidayof~lllli!. f h 

County of ORANGEBURG 

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA AFFIDAVIT 

I~ (LS.) 

Personally appeared before me, one Rashad I McDuffie, who, first being duly sworn, deposes and says that JOSEPH RANDOLPH did within this County and State on 
the z day of~, lQJj, violate the criminal laws of the State of South Carolina in the following particulars: 

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: 
MR. RANDOLPH HAS VIOLATED CONDITIONS 6, 10, AND SPECIAL CONDITIONS ORDERED IN CAUSE NUMBER 16-GS-38·0695 BY THE ORANGEBURG COUNTY 
COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS. 

The affiant states that there is probable cause to believe that the defendant named above did commit the crime(s) set forth, and that such probable 
cause is based on the following facts: 

MR. RANDOLPH RAS FAILED TO FOLLOW THE ADVICE AND INSTRUCTIONS OF THE SUPERVISING AGENT BASED ON THE FOLLOWING 
FACTS: BY FAILING TO REFRAIN FROM VIOLATING STATE LAW {THERE IS PROBABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE THAT MR. RANDOLPH DID 
COMMIT THE CRIME OF DOMESTICE VIOLENCE 1ST DEGREE BASED ON .ORANGEBURG DEPT. OF PUBLIC SAFETY ARREST WARRANT 
#2018A3820800043, INCIDENT REPORT, AND A SIGNED AFFIDAVIT). SUCH ACTIONS CONSTITUTE AS A VIOLATION OF HIS 
PROBATION WHICH WAS ACKNOWLEDGED AND SIGNED. 

Sworn to and Subscribed before me ~/ h~ 
this z day of February. 2018. ~ 

Affiant 
Address: P.O. BOX 842 

---1-------.,......-,+-,\--...,.,.;'-:-7TT"-,-...... ..,...,,.,..r-"I---- (LS.) ORANGEBURG, SC 29116 

-;2 (803) 533-6288 
y ommiss1on Expires"" 

Fonn 16.1 (Templale)IRevision B Re111Sion Date 0311112015 Page 1 of 2 



RETURN 

Constable or Law Enforcement Officer 

A copy of this Arrest Warrant was delivered by me to the 
following defendant: 

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA 
COUNTY OF 

ORANGEBURG 

THE STATE 
against 

JOSEPH RANDOLPH 

ARREST WARRANT 

INFORMATION ON DEFENDANT 
Name JOSEPH RANDOLPH 

Address DOYLE STREET 
ORANGEBURG, SC 29115 

Phone 0683 

Sex Male Race Black Height 511 

Weight 155 Birth date

Social Security Number 
INFORMATION"""" N_ES .... S ... E ... S __ _ 

Name 

Offense: Violation of Conditions of Probation Supervision Address 

Offense Section: 24-21-450 

1-- . l,O il 
Date: 2/7/2018 

on the + day of 

Officer and Agency: SC Department of Probation, 
Parole and Pardon Services 

This Warrant is certified for service in [County of warrant • . . 
CertificatlonJ County. The accused ,s to be arrested and brought Disposition 
before me to dealt with according to law. 

(L.S,) 

Signature of Judge 
Sentence 

Co-Defendants 

Form 16, 1 (Template) (R<11/ision B RaviSlon Date 03111!2015] 

Rashad I McDuffie 

F'ag!!l '112 

Phone 

Name 

Address 
Phone 

Name 

Address 

Phone 

Name 

----------------

---------------

---------------

Address ______________ _ 

Phone 

PRELIMINARY HEARING held by 

Magistrate ----------------
on 

with 

Attorney for the Defendant. 

Decision 

BAIL 

DateSet ~ 
Magistrate ::. ~ =3::-Cf:; 
Amount 
Surety 





From: 

To: 
Vicky Lindler (C056368l 

Saxon. Jessica, 
Subject 
Date: 

Attachments: 

RE: [EX'temal] RE: Joseph Randolph - sax:# 
00324049 Thursday, Februa,y 11, 2021 10:19:33 AM 
irnageOOl.png. 
irnage002 png . 

INCARCERATED 

Thank you, 

Vio~g Wndlir 

PROBATION 

Records Management Supervisor 
South Carolina Department of Corrections 

Inmate Records Office 
4444 Broad River Rd Columbia, SC 29210 
Office: 803-896-1998 

Fax: 803·896-2749 
Unctler vicky@doc :sc gov 

From: Saxon, Jessica <jsaxon@sccid sc g~ 
Sent: l'hursday, February 11, 2021 9:35 AM 
To: Vicky Lindler (C056368) <Lindler Vicky@doc sc gov> 
SubJect: RE: [External] RE: Joseph Randolph· SC0C # 00324049 

KIRKLAND 

ORANGEBURG CO 

11/16/18 

04/01/19 

••• This lsan EXTERNAL email. Please do not click on a link or open any attachments unless you are confident It Is from a trusted source.••• 

Good Morn·112Vio.v. 

NEW ADMISSION 

RELEASED TO PROBATION 

Thank you for that information I am actually looking for the records concerning Mr Randolph s prior stay in SCDC during 2018 on a probation revocation for DI/HAN Im !lying to figure out how much time he mved and 
when he was released from that The probation citation aoo warrant that he wa!. revoked on were: 

W•38·18-0695 and C-38-18-0239 

Thank you I 

Jess i:a M Saxon 
Appellate Defender 
SC Commission on Indigent Defense 
1330 Lady Street, Suite 401 
PO Sox 11589 
Columbia, SC 29201 
Office: 803, 734-1330 





I t.J; 
Probation C/W#s: 

AKA: 
Race: Name of Original 0-ffanse: 
DOB: Origlrral A/Wit 
SSN: 
SI::># 

.. Oa~e cf Orlglna! Offense: 
Conviction S.C. Code§: 
Conviction CDR Code#: 
Original Sentence: 

ORDER 
The above named defen · · · icos of probat:cn ordered on__JJ_/ ~I.., 
of Genera! Sessions of_--4ld-~q,d~~-4..4-¥!~~,-.,.,-,.,:-:._ dior ihe ac!rlitlona! conditions ordered by the Co 
continualioo orders(s} is 'lfl'.::f.fl-l-f-fl-J~/l-.t;.:;i'"4'4:.m..;.::..J..-t r'.h ln the attached~ or citaticn(sj da! 
_______ • A !he (presence/acsence} of the defendant, I !ind 
named defendant has v psc/al ""!'dillcn11 a$ prooide,J ill d'a ,'ltrida-,;IJJ 

I -\1.aro 
Therefore, IT IS ORDERED that: 

O the sus!)8{lded sentence be revoked and the above named defendant be required to serve ____ mcnfhs/year:s, the remainder 
of the cr'.ginal sentence, andlor pay $ ___ _ 

~ the suspended sentence be revoked and the above nam~d defendar.t b~ r_7c;u!red ~ :ser;s \ 8'. . ~years of the orig;nal 
sentence and/or pay$ _____ ; thereupon to be remstated on prc-oauon, subiect to the cond1tons s~ i:i the 
attached order and not inconsistent with this order. 

O the above named defendant is continued on procat:on as p;;:,v1ded for in the crig!r,al sentence. sucjeci to the conditions sat 
forth therein and not Inconsistent vllh this ord'3r. 

o probation is reduced to time servec under supervision. am:: U-:e defancar,t is discharged from supeN!s!on on this ,:fate. 

G t.':e above named defendant is placed on electronic monltcr:ng p;;rs;.:ant \o §23-l--540 {mancatory if convicted of iirst Of' tl"Jrd degree 
criminal sexual conduct ¼ith a miner or lewd act, dlscralionary if cor,vicled cf any o\her applicable sex offense against a rr,inor). 

~ Financial Obtigatkms· Order satisfies; ~epaf'lrnent fees (a1:-aa1a,;o) Clvil jucgment: UOepartmer.t fees 
~Fines and other fees~~ tiafa"c") Orines and ofrier fees 
ORaslittJ!ion (and 20%) {a1r;;ara-;e1:_..iar.ce) □Restitution (and 20%) 

o Addition a! Conditions ordered by the Ccurt: C, 0 n c..,u.,r r t:;,n -r -to J <t"-G~ ~ ?:/?-C.>'/3 3 

The defendant is given credit for pre-revoca!ion hearing deter,Ucn time on current prooat:on violation t::i be ca!cula!ect and 
appfied by Ute SC D!:!partment of Corrections. 

-11/. Tr.e defendant is to be glven credit for pretrlal dsleht:on llme served (N/A 1f defendant has served prior SCDC time). 

~ The defendant has served ;:? daysfTT'.or.tbs@c,f prior revccaEor.s andlor initial SCDC tima. 

D The defendenl was previously placed on active e!eclronlc mcnitoi'ir.g pUiSU"' .t to §23-3-540. 
/ ,--. {:") 

Yee era h,:teby a.....:..Jscd that ur.der the taii U-,e Co.Jrt rr-.a;· at ar-.y \!ma ro·,cke a m .. r:r. ~ny .:cr,dttcn tl thfa pr;:Ca!.~f?; fr;cse nny !a::A't..:l ccr.1lft'cr.-s it :Cearr:s prep:~ er emr.d y-.;,.;r p.ericd 
ot pr;:,!;ailcn not lo e-=•Qd n,e (::l yo~<:1. Al ""Y Ume w'Jl,:n L'oc perlcd or - _ ,:r.:1- ,:ca. \h:i Cc•.1; rna•fte<;L;1r. ye,., :a s.;N~ !lt'-Y ~art of!h; cr.,fr,al ser!er.c,1 !rtpoo<!d. , 

Td, ts to f~ szt ci.,.! t,i..,erein. t agr~e tc <::or.:p:y w~; s1.:d· c:;r,Q~:cr..s ard tr.a cor.(!Iticr.$ of my attached 
pee rfs crdctJt tc-,C t!1 a1tn"'~mc~b~ :msed~ 

at ---------=Ci~~--------- SC 



.. 

F«m 16 l• Airas, WM•nt 
F(><ll'l~ty 
SC l'ttom,ty GeMt.t! 
Section 1l'-ta•l00 
M.tra,1$, 1978 

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA 
COUNTY OF SAMBERG 

P1ob11tcon 

ARREST WARRANT 
10.dimnent Ntimbe, 16-GS-'38·00695 

Wauant Number: l/lf05•20·000'3 

TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT Off'l(ER OJ! THIS Si ATE OR COUNTY OR OF THE MUNICH>ALITY OF 6AMSER<.i ANO .ANY CONST AS Le OF THIS 
MAGISTERIAL OJS TRlCT: 

It appearing f,om .the a.llacMd affidavit that there are reasol"@bl<1 gr01mds to belie11e that JOSEPH RANDOLPH, dido,, the 284ilyof May. XliO violate the ,nm;r;ai 
law$ of the 5ta1e of South Carolina as se! .forth below: · 

DESCRIPTtON OF OFFENSE: 
The offender has violated conditions 1, 2, 6, 7, 9, 10, Special Conditions of the standard Department conditions 
assocfated wHh Section 24-21-439. The offender f:>a!l also violated spe.:ial conditfons imposed by the Genenit 
Sess..t,ons Court per order dated llovemb.er 02, 2016. 1his warrant er cit.at\.on 'Is issued pursuant to section 24-2l-
4Se or 300. · · · - • 

Now, therefo,e; you.are empowered and dirt(ted to aaest tht.' ,;aid delendarH and bring JOSH'H RANDOLPH before.me forthwith to t,e dealt with a,,o;rdi~ to 
law A<:opy of this Ane,t Wanant shaH be delivered to lh€ defendant a: (he time of its execution, or M soon the,eaftt1r i$ pra<tkable Oone at SAMBERG. S, c. 
this la<lay of~ 2Ql!!. 

(L,S.) 

County of BAMBERG 

STATE OF :SOUTH CAROLINA AFFIDAVIT 
i>enonatty <1ppears>d before me, one Tehr~n Rene&• 39; Jones, who, first being duly sworrt, depose1 and )ilyi that JOSEPH RANOOLPH d,d within th•s County and 
State on the 2Jl day of·~,~ v1ola1e the cnminal laws.of the SJa.te of South Caiolma rn lhe lol!owin9 partkula•s: 

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE. 
The offender has vio1.ated .conditions l., 2, 6, 7, 9, 10, Special Conditions of the Standard Oepartment c,:,,1ditions 
assodated with Section 24-21-430. The offender has also violated specia\ conditions irnpoied by the General 
Se-uiohs Court per i:>rder dated November 02, 2016. This warrant or citat1on is issued pursuant to se-ction 24-2l-
4SO or 300. 

The affiant stales thal !here is probable cause to believe that IM defeMant named above did commit the crlme(s) sel forth, and that such p<obab!e 
cause is based on the fellowing tacts: 

;by fai1.foi to refrain from violating the law (W, Randolph was arrested for .d0<11e:.tic violence in Orangeburg 
County on 03/24/20); Several att,,.mpts h;,vp bE-en made to contal'.'t thE' subject ;rnd the departmenr 1'as b.?en 
unsuccessful. !iis whereabouts are unknown. ;by failing to notify his agent of law enfor<:ernent contact {Mr. 
Rando\ph was released from the Oningeburg Coun~y Detention on 04/27/20 and failed to notify the probation 
<:>fficeY A letter was sent on M/30/2$ instructing Mr, Randolph to report on 05/04/20 and he failed to do so. ;by 
hilfog report a chaoge in address (home visits were attempted on the addreu on file on 03/18/20 and 05/06/20. 
On OS/06/i020, residents of the address stated no one by the name twed there) ;by failing to pay supervision 
fees in the amount of sueo,eo {being $400.00 in arrears); by failing to pay court fines. in the amount of 
$128, 75 (being $20,00 on arrears); by failing ·to pay a one-time dr-ug test fee of $20,00; ,by failing to attend 
menta1 heal.th covnseting, anger management counseling, and substance abuse 
Su<:h actions constitute violi¼tion of conditions l, 2, 6, 7, 9, 10, Special Conditions, 

Sworn to and Subscribed befort: me 
this 1.§ day of May, 2020. 

Address: PO. BOX 946 
SAMBERG, SC 29003 

(803) 24$.2901 





lr.dictment Number: 

Probation C/W#-s: 
AKA: 

Name of Origin " Race" 

DOB: 
SSN: 

Original A/v,/#: "°""'"';,u..J.L~Lt.l~-.u..,'--'-=:-------1 

SIO/t 
Date of Original 

Convictior, s.c;. Code§: . . 
Conviction CDR Code #: _3- / 
Orlg!nal Sentence: ~CSJp,,..®+,:-G\'-J,,l,.Q,...._...,~>-,-z::....a.41-U,..Ll;..,l-• 

ORDER Q..;f'"\d ~~ 
The above named defendant has been charged with vrolalir:,g the ccndltions of prooaticm ordere(! on:.J]l I~ I 
o! General Sesskins of O ~{) ~ County, andior the atlcmonal ordered byl.hci Co 
continuation orders(s) Issued o~ ~ , as set forth in the attacl1ed __ ,;....;~ er citatioo{a) cal.e 

· ,t:lr hearing the e • · • r • reser:ce/ab , . e defendant. I find 
named defendant er !r:ct,;s11; s,:er:f:J/ cand/Ucms as pi'Wt!ed in 11>11 alfJdawJ 

fforu . 

The.refore, IT lS ORDERED that: 
□ the suspended.sentence be revoked and the above named defendant be required to ser,e ____ mon!hsiyears, the remainder 

of the original sentence, and/or pay S ____ _ 

ti, !he suspended sentence be revoked and the above r:amed det'i:ndant be required to sar1-e l )i . ~ears of the orlglna! 
sentence and/or pay$ _____ ; thereupon to be reinstated on probation, subject to the ccr.ditior:s ~-'1 the 
attached order and r.ct inconsistent with thls order. 

O the c1bcve named defendant is continued on probation as. provi<!ed fer ln the or.gir.ai sentence, subject to the c,mditions set 
forth therein and not inconsistent with lhls order .. 

O probation is reduced tc time seNad under supervlsil:lr. aiv.:J the de/er.dar.t is discharged from supervlsioo en this date. 

□ the above named defer.daflt is placed on etectrcnlc rnonitcr'.ng purs=t to §23-3-540 (mandatory lf ccnv'cied of first or third degree 
c.riminal sexual conduct With a 1,Jncr or lewd act. dlscre\ionary lf ccflvidsd of any o\her applicable sex offense ag::iinst a mf:1or}. 

~ Financial Obligations: Order satisfies: ~pat\ment fees (arraa~ga) Clvi!judgment □C>epartment fees 
~Fines a:id .other faes a:reara!:a baiaru;:aJ □Fines end other fees 
□Restitution {and 20%) arr ragelha!ar.ce} □Reslillrtion (and 20~) 

□ Additional Conoiticr.sorderedbytheCourt: \(\pa.:h.€.rYr 1>ru:5 \X.. U)rf\f)wau A-(\~ M~ 
Gur,'lp)t~ Atfe.nd . fttenW H.ea.,J+-h J P«l'nvLflt,,n-/- ✓ ~'.114'-ati. ~iftJ,.t,6u 52tr.: 
A Fi1so ,eio.::. ~•e&S 

Qr The defendant is given credit for pre-revocatk:n h"aring detentlcr, time on current probatior. vlolal\on to be cali:utatad and 
applied by the SC Department of Ccqections. 

,r-3R The defendant isto be glven credit for pretrtat det1:nt:on !Jr.,e served {NIA if c:efend,m\ r.as sar.ed prior SCDC time). 

rj. The defondant has served 90 @nor,th~/years cf prlo; n:ivoca!lons .aridlor ir.itlat SCOC time. 

0 The defendant was previously placed on active e!ectrcnic mcr:i!orin,g pursuant lo §23-3-540. 

This 70 d.ayof Ocicl.;..r . "7,i.-u, . . . . (~ ~ 1$;...:.-'---
Jt:d!cial Cf,cuit 

'l'cu "" ~eroby ad-i.oe-d U:at urC:er tbt!aw the Cc"1t r,,..11 at ~ny ~rr.e re~~e er rr:c<!ify ar.y ccr.c!;t'cll cf \hi,; ;:r:taEcn; lrri:cs:a ar,y la•;,f:;I wr;C:UCr.$ 1\ r.:eems pr:lf,u, er -.~:ei;d yc-.r i;mlcd 
cf pr-..l:l:ion not to oxt..."<!C G,;, {5fyears.At ar,y Ume Mlhin tr.o pet.cd cf yc\ff' ,:rctat'<:o, U-.e Ccurl may rac; • .;,e Y'-" le s.m,a any pa:t er :r.e cr,;;ir.a! sar.lsr.t:11 impes~. · 



Fonn 16, 1- Arrest Warrant 
Fonn ~ by 
SC Attorney General 
Section 17-13-160 
Msn:h 16, 1978 

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA 
COUNTY OF BAMBERG 

Probation 

ARREST WARRANT 
Indictment Number: 18-GS-38-00433 

Warrant Number: W-05-20-0004 

State Identification No. (SID) 01368904 

TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR COUNTY OR OF THE MUNICIPALITY OF BAMBERG, AND ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS 
MAGISTERIAL DISTRICT: 

It appearing from the attached affidavit that there are reasonable grounds to believe that JOSEPH RANDOLPH, did on the 28 day of May, 2020 violate the criminal 
laws of the State of south Carolina as set forth below; 

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: 
The offender has violated conditions 1, 2, 6, 7, 9, 10, Special Conditions of the standard Department conditions 
associated with Section 24-21-430. The offender has also violated special conditions imposed by the General 
Sessions Court per order dated October 25, 2018, This warrant or citation is issued pursuant to section 24-21-
450 or 300. 

Now, therefore, you are empowered and directed to arrest the said defendant and bring JOSEPH RANDOLPH before me forthwith to be dealt with according to 
law. A copy of this Arrest Warrant shall be delivered to the defendant at the time of Its execution, or as soon thereafter as Is practicable. Done at BAMBERG, S. C. 
this~ day of~~. 

(L.S.) 

County of BAMBERG 

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA AFFIDAVIT 
Personally appeared before me, one Tehran Rene&#39; Jones, who, first being duly sworn, deposes and says that JOSEPH RANDOLPH did within this County and 
State on the~ day of~,~ violate the cfimlnal laws of the State of South Carolina In the following particulars; 

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: 
The offender has violated conditions 1, 2, 6, 7 1 9, 10, Special Conditions of the standard Department conditions 
associated with Section 24-21-430. The offender has also violated special conditions imposed by the General 
Sessions Court per order dated October 25, 2018. This warrant or citation is issued pursuant to section 24-21-
450 or 300. OC) ?;<; ...... , , 

,,,,.,,,._,,, ~ ¥"""'- ,,._, 

Tlle afflant states that there is probable cause to believe that the defendant named above did commit the crime(s) set fort~~hat sie probatilif :,::;:; 
cause is based on the following facts: ~ ""'=" ,-.., 2 c:: 

Several attempts have been made to contact the subject and the department has been unsucceSliifA. Hi"-"hereibe~fs 
are unknown. ;by failing to attend mental health counseling ;Mr. Randolph was released from~ Orarqeburg,.c:,-5;;-'1 
detention center on 04/27/20 and failed to notify the probation after his release. ;by fa;ctl!!n to refrain ffbif' 
violating the law (Mr. Randolph was arrested for domestic violence in Orangeburg County orr<e .. · 4/20mby f~l:;i::n ... g 
report a change in address (home visits were attempted on the address on file on 03/18/20~ · . 5/06],:0. Or\"-::-'.'. 
05/06/2020, residents of the address stated no one by the name lived there) ;by failing tM cour-€;:fines~'l:< 
the amount of $128. 75 (being $20 .00 on arrears); by failing to pay a one-time drug test tie, £4, $20..!:l.e by t,r.f1-i.9g 
to report to the probation office (Hr. Randolph last reported on 02/04/2020. A letter was mailed ina.tructfnglthe 
subject to report on 05/04/2020 and he did not show up) by failing to attend anger management counseling, and 
substance abuse counseling 
Such actions constitute violation of conditions 1, 2, 6, 7, 9, 10, Special Conditions. 
Subject has also been threatening the victim (Amanda Hughes) via social media. 

Sworn to and Subscribed before me ) J ~ 
this28dayof~ 1 2020. (~ At). 

Affian 

~ C~ Address: P.O. BOX 946 
.....!::_...~~1.4,1~.A1,i11~~__)~~'°""'..-f"'!~lr:i:-,..,..::=-- (L.S.) BAMBERG, SC 29003 

slgnaure' ofc> aryuic 

----·-······- __ g .. : ... ~·····~···co~ette~ires-- (803) 245-2901 

Fomi 16.1 (Template) (Revision B Revision Date 03/11/2015 Page 1 012 



RETURN STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA INFORMATION ON DEFENDANT 

COUNTY OF Name JOSEPH RANDOLPH 

BAMBERG Address  GENERETTE CT 
DENMARK, SC 29042 

Constable or Law Enforcement Officer 
THE STATE 

Phone -4458 
against 

Sex Male Race Black Height ~11 
JOSEPH RANDOLPH Weight 155 Birth date

Social Security Number A copy of this Arrest Warrant was delivered by me to the 
following defendant: 

ARREST WARRANT INFORMATION-:o=N....,w=,r=N=E=ss=E=s=-----
Name 

Jo~~{Rh Offense: Violation of Conditions of Probation Supervision Address 

Offense Section: 24-21-450 

Date: 5/28/2020 

Officer and Agency: SC Department of Probation, 
Parole and Pardon Services 

Tehran Rene&#39; Jones 

This Warrant is certified for service in (County of warrant Disposition 
Certification) County. The accused is to be arrested and brought 
before me to dealt with according to law. 

(L.S.) ---------------Signature of Judge 
Sentence 

Co-Defendants 

Form 18. 1 (Template) (Revision B Revision Date 03/11/20151 Pg,:{112 

Phone --------------

Name 

Address 

Phone ----------------

Name 

Address 

Phone ----------------

Name 
Address _____________ _ 

Phone 

PRELIMINARY HEARING held by 

Magistrate -------------0 n --------
with 

Decision 

Date Set 
Magistrate 

Attorney for the Defendant 

BAIL 

Amount ---------------

Surety 
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA 

COUNTY OF BARNWELL 

State of South Carolina 

-vs-

Joseph Randolph 

BEFORE: 

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS 

2016-GS-38-00695 

2018-GS-38-00433 

TRANSCRIPT OF RECORD 

October 14, 2020 

Barnwell, South Carolina 

(Via WebEx) 

The Honorable Courtney Clyburn-Pope, Judge 

APPEARANCES: 

Walis Alves, Esquire 
Attorney for the Defendant 

Reported By: 

Yvestre Torres, OCR 
Circuit Court Reporter for the 
First Judicial Circuit 
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THE COURT: Is anyone there from the 

Bamberg Jail? All right. 

Is that Mr. Randolph? 

Good morning to you. 

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, ma'am. 

THE COURT: Mr. Randolph, raise your right 

hand where we can see it. 

(Whereupon, Mr. Joseph Randolph was duly sworn.) 

THE COURT: All right. Ms. Jones. 

MS. ALVES: Judge, before we start, 

I represent Mr. Randolph on this probation violation. 

However, it would appear that a portion of his probation 

violation involves a pending charge that he has 

in Orangeburg. 

in Orangeburg. 

I don't represent him for the charge 

I know nothing about the charge in 

Orangeburg. I don't know who his attorney in Orangeburg 

is, if he has one. And I would object -- and he's 

not been convicted of those charges, but I would object 

to going forward on anything referencing the charges 

in Orangeburg. 

The warrants do involve -- and he can't get 

those charges resolved until this probation violation 

is resolved. The warrants do reference violations other 

than the Orangeburg charges, and we are prepared to 

go forward on those. But, as I've said, I would object 

to any consideration or any discussions of the charges 

3 
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in Orangeburg. 

THE COURT: Ms. Jones. 

MS. JONES: Yes, ma'am. We violated him for 

not reporting the arrest, not for because he hasn't 

been convicted of those charges. So we only violated 

him for not reporting the arrest. 

THE COURT: Okay. All right. So, 

Ms. Alves, it appears that these -- this violation 

is based on not reporting, not necessarily the charges 

in Orangeburg. 

MS. ALVES: Judge, when he went to the 

hearing for his probation violation, it was an 

administrative hearing. The administrative hearing 

report references details about the charges in 

Orangeburg. And, in fact, the prior victim 

statements -- the victims in the charges that he's on 

probation for gave statements. And in those statements, 

they referenced the fact that they believed that he was 

still continuing the same behavior because of the 

charges in Orangeburg. 

My concern is that if there's consideration 

of the charges in Orangeburg, I can't defend him on 

those. I'm not even his attorney on those charges, 

and that would unfairly prejudice Mr. Randolph. But, 

as I've said, we are prepared to go forward on the other 

4 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

violations that has nothing to do with the charges 

in Orangeburg. 

MS. JONES: Your Honor, I think I sent 

you the paperwork, including the hearing -- the 

administrative hearing, off of the notes. 

MS. ALVES: And that recommendation was 

based on details about the charges in Orangeburg on that 

paperwork, and the comments from the victims referenced 

the charges in Orangeburg. And, as I've said -- and 

I don't know whether that's the reason for the 

recommendation or not. Even though there is a reference 

-- there is also the violation that he didn't report. 

Also, Judge, I would note that one of the 

violations alleged in the warrants, Ms. Jones says that 

he failed to refrain from violating the law for being 

arrested for domestic violence. So, I would just 

ask that does not be considered -- be argued today 

or considered. 

THE COURT: All right. Can you all hear? 

MS. ALVES: Yes, Your Honor. 

MS. JONES: Yes. 

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, ma'am. 

THE COURT: All right. Ms. Alves, you're 

asking that we don't have the probation violation 

hearing at all, or just we only hear the parts that 

5 
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are not referencing Orangeburg? 

MS. ALVES: We only hear the parts that 

are not referencing Orangeburg. 

THE COURT: All right. Ms. Jones, we can 

go forward on the other violations. But I do see in 

the report there are some references to the violation 

to the charges in Orangeburg, and so I will not consider 

any of that in the report. But I'm certainly willing 

to consider the other aspects of the report. 

MS. JONES: Okay. And also one of the 

victims is also on, so that you're aware. 

THE COURT: Okay. 

MS. JONES: Our victim's advocate is on 

the line from his probation case. 

THE COURT: All right. Very good, 

Ms. Jones. Does the victim wish to be heard? 

MS. JONES: Ms. Hughes [ph.], does 

the victim wish to be heard? 

MS. HUGHES: I'm going to read two 

statements. She was going to speak, but she asked 

me to speak for her. 

from two victims. 

I have two statements to read 

Ms. Hughes. 

to you. 

THE COURT: All right. Very good, 

When it's appropriate we'll come back 

6 
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MS. HUGHES: Thank you. 

THE COURT: Ms. Jones. 

MS. JONES: This is Joseph Randolph. He's 

on probation for domestic violence, high and aggravated 

nature. And he's also on for domestic violence, second 

degree. 

On the high and aggravated nature, he has 

a ten-year sentence, suspended to time served and five 

years probation. He was sentenced in November of 2016. 

He has prior violations to include violating GPS 

scheduling, being in arrears on his money, admitting 

to using drugs, getting arrested for domestic violence, 

first degree, having contact with his victim, which 

it was ordered no contact when he was sentenced to 

probation, by failing to attend treatment, and that 

is all on the domestic violence, high and aggravated 

nature. 

On the domestic violence, second degree, 

he has a prior violation of not paying his fees, failing 

to report, failing to report when he was arrested in 

December of 2019, and failing to do his mental health 

treatment. 

to report. 

in February. 

His current violations include failing 

Mr. Randolph last reported to Probation 

We did a home visit on May 4th --
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I'm sorry, on May 6th. And the resident stated that he 

did not live there. We also did a report on March 18th 

of 2020, by being in arrears on his supervision fees 

and court fines, by failing to pay his one-time drug 

test fee, by failing to attend mental health colihselihg, 

anger management, and substance abuse counseling. 

THE COURT: And his last report date was 

in February? 

MS. JONES: Yes, ma'am. 

THE COURT: Okay. Thank you, Ms. Jones. 

Ms. Alves. 

MS. ALVES: Your Honor, may it please 

the Court. Mr. Randolph does admit the violations 

of failing to report and not completing his counseling. 

From what he tells me, Mr. Randolph does have a lot 

of problems going on. 

He tells me, to start, he was homeless. 

He was arrested, and then after he was released from 

the jail in Orangeburg, he went to stay with family. 

He was evicted from their home. 

and after that he was homeless. 

He was asked to leave, 

He has been staying at 

the Oliver Gospel. He started staying there in April, 

and stayed there up until he was arrested, so he has 

been homeless. 

I have talked to one of his family members, 
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and they confirmed what he told me. 

mother died in November of last year. 

He said that his 

He was staying 

with her. After that, he had no place to stay. He was, 

like, staying here and there with different relatives, 

but that didn't work out, obviously, since he was asked 

to leave earlier this year. 

Judge, Mr. Randolph is disabled. He was 

shot in 2017 by someone in Orangeburg. He tells me 

that he was shot 11 times, and that he has had his 

kidney and his gall bladder and his spleen removed. 

And he also tells me that at one point he had 

a colostomy bag, but then he had surgery, and the bag 

was removed. And he also, most recently, had surgery 

scheduled -- he had surgery that was actually scheduled 

for September, but that didn't happen before he was 

incarcerated. 

I did talk to his aunt, and she did confirm 

that he does have all these medical problems. She also 

shared with me that he's been unable to work because 

he has limited use of one of his arms, and he has --

he can't stand for long periods of time. 

able to do much work. 

So he wasn't 

They did apply for disability; he was 

denied. He was appealing, but then when he was living 

on the streets and homeless, he didn't follow up. 
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So, I'm not sure what the status of any of that would 

be at this point since he didn't follow up on some 

paperwork that had to get in. She was trying to help 

him, but when she wasn't able to get in touch with him, 

there wasn't anything that could be done. 

He was reporting -- as I've said, he did 

report, as Ms. Jones said, in February. But then after 

10 

March is when everything happened, when he got arrested. 

And then when he got out of jail, and then he wound 

up going to the shelter. 

Judge, when I'm talking to his aunt, 

she says that she understands that he's had the problems 

he's had. And then when his mother died, you know, she 

understands that he was going through a hard time with 

that, but she is concerned. I mean, I think it appears 

that he may have a drug problem that he does need 

to get help with. Mr. Randolph does want to get help. 

His aunt, Theresa [sp.], she wasn't able -­

she works two jobs, and she wasn't sure if she was able 

to get off in time to be on the call today, and I didn't 

see her on the list. So, I have to assume she wasn't 

able. She told me that she would allow him to come 

back and live with her so that he wouldn't be homeless. 

He would have an address to report to the Court. 

And her only condition would be that he's required, 
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you know, to get drug treatment. 

So she said that she wants to help him. 

She understands about the problems that he's had, 

and she just wants to -- she just wants him to get help 

for his drug problem. So, I would just ask for that. 

What she wants is, she said that she thinks he probably 

needs something intensive, like an inpatient, and we can 

do an application for that, but that's what she just 

said. 

to live 

But she said she would be willing to allow him 

with her. 

THE COURT: 

MS. ALVES: 

THE COURT: 

MS. ALVES: 

Ms. Alves. 

Yes, sir -- yes, ma'am. 

This is the aunt? 

Yes. Her name is Theresa 

Randolph. 

THE COURT: Is she present today? 

MS. ALVES: I do not see her on the 

participant list, but I did send her the link to the 

call, and I gave her the number to call in on. She said 

she didn't know if she would be able to take a break 

from work to get on. And, like I said, she works two 

jobs. But I don't see her on the list, so. And she 

hasn't called the office this morning to say she had 

a problem, so might not have been able to get off work. 

THE COURT: Okay. 
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MS. ALVES: Judge, I have also talked 

with Mr. -- after I spoke with his aunt, I talked 

to Mr. Randolph. And he admits that he was having 

a problem last year, and that's the reason that he 

Was asked to leave his family's home because he was 

self-medicating. He tells me he still has pain in his 

elbow and his legs. He still has some other potential 

12 

surgeries to go through, and he knows that he needs help 

for drugs. So, I would just ask for -- and he has been 

incarcerated since the 15th of September. 

THE COURT: And what are you proposing, 

Ms. Alves? 

MS. ALVES: I'm asking you to consider the 

possibility of allowing him to continue on probation, 

require him to get inpatient treatment, and then go 

from there. 

THE COURT: All right. 

MS. ALVES: He still has to -- like I said, 

he still has to face the charges in Orangeburg. 

So depending on what happens there, that might change 

what happens with his probation. But for this, 

I'm asking you to continue him and allow inpatient 

treatment. 

THE COURT: Thank you, Ms. Alves. 

Ms. Hughes, you have two statements to read to me? 
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MS. HUGHES: Yes, ma'am. Renee Harding 

[ph.] was planning to be here yesterday and wasn't 

able to take another day off from work. She wanted you 

to know that she's attended every hearing for the past 

five years, and feels that her input has made little 

13 

or no difference in the outcome. She stated that he was 

arrested for violation of probation in Orangeburg County 

before he transferred to Bamberg County and calls her 

constantly from the jail, even though there's 

a no-contact order in place. 

"When Ms. Hughes had my number from the 

jail, he started using a different person's phone to 

text and call me. Even with t~ese and all the other 

times he violated probation, he was let out of jail 

within a short time, and he hurt someone else or got 

arrested. He hurt another woman in another CVD. 

He gets put back in jail for a little while, gets back 

out, and hurts another woman." 

She stated that most of the DVs are with 

different victims. She says it's a cycle, and no one 

is ever going to stop him. "When will something -- when 

will someone do something with J, when he kills the next 

woman? Then everyone will say, if I had done something 

five years ago. It's time for this to be over. 

It's time for me to be able to go home or to work 
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and not look over my shoulder, worrying about whether 

he or someone else is there to hurt me. I just need 

for this to be over for peace in my life. I'm tired. 

He will never stop hurting women. He has proven this." 

And then the other statement is from Amanda 

Hughes [ph. J. She is on line, but she said it would be 

14 

too difficult to read her statement. "My name is Amanda 

Hughes in the state of South Carolina. I am the victim 

of domestic violence at the hands of Joseph Thomas 

Randolph. However, I view myself as a survivor. 

Joseph has a severe addiction to the drug Molly. 

He was under the influence of " 

THE COURT: Ms. Hughes. 

MS. HUGHES: Yes. 

THE COURT: You turned away from the mike, 

and now I can't hear you. 

MS. HUGHES: I'm sorry. I'm sorry. "Joseph 

has a severe addiction to the drug Molly. He was under 

the influence of this drug when this incident between 

us occurred, and he was most of the time. My daughter, 

who was three at the time, and I were held in our home 

that we shared for two days. He took my cell phone 

and hid my car keys. We fought on and off the entire 

time. As a result, I have permanent damage in my right 

arm and shoulder. This man even held a gun to my head 
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while I was holding my daughter and threatened to kill 

me. Joseph told me the only way you're leaving me 
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is through death. You will always be Randolph property. 

During the time, Joseph was on house arrest, per his 

terms and conditions for a prior CVD charge against 

another victim, Ms. Renee Harding, five years probation 

and house arrest with an ankle monitor. Although he 

always uses being shot as an excuse and uses his medical 

issues, that does not prevent him from hitting women. 

Joseph is a habitual offender who has yet to receive 

a sentence fitting of his charges. In my case, he was 

charged with CDV, second degree, and sentenced to three 

years in SCDC. This was suspended to 90 days and three 

years probation. Looking back, this was a very light 

sentence in my eyes as a victim. The terms of his 

probation included CASA classes, anger management, 

and drug classes, and he was ordered to see a healthcare 

provider to get back on his medication and a tew other 

things. The judge told him in court that if he was 

arrested for any other CDV or drug charges that he would 

immediately be found in violation of this said probation 

and be forced to spend the remainder in SCDC. This 

never happened until now. 

but a drug charge as well. 

He has not only another CDV, 

On 5/13/2019, Joseph was 

arrested in Myrtle Beach and charged with drug 
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possession. On 8/18/19, he was arrested again in 

Myrtle Beach and charged with public disorderly conduct. 

And just earlier this year, in March, Joseph was charged 

in Orangeburg County with yet another CDV first. 

In reading the article published in the newspaper, 

a gun was involved this time as well. 

to provide a little background---" 

MS. ALVES: Ms. Hughes. 

MS. HUGHES: I'm sorry? 

I just wanted 

MS. ALVES: I'm objecting to any reference 

to the Orangeburg charges. 

MS. HUGHES: Okay, I'm sorry. 

THE COURT: I know you're reading her 

statement. 

MS. HUGHES: 

it before I get to it. 

Yeah. I will try to catch 

I apologize. "I just wanted 

to provide a little background, although I'm sure the 

Court is well aware of it. Now, I would like to touch 

base on the current situation we are here. I've tried 

to be friends with Joseph, as he requested, throughout 

the entire ordeal. He, unfortunately, doesn't have many 

people he can count on to be there for him. He has 

awful mood swings that can happen at the drop of a dime. 

It's more like a light switch being turned on and off. 

We are here because he has violated probation; we are 
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here because he has threatened my life for the very 

last time. Joseph was upset because of my green light 

showing up as being active on a Facebook page. He had 

a friend whose light apparently shined at the same time 

as mine, and he assumed we were talking, which was 

completely and utterly false. I provided more than 

enough proof of this. He stated several times he 

was going to kill me and take me out, spray my house, 

murder me, et cetera. He goes on to tell me to show 

the police, and he goes on to show his complete lack 

of respect for them. In those threats, his exact words 

were" -- and I'm not going to say what's on here. 

"FU, you ain't about to F with nobody I know." 

I'm going to step over that. Sorry. "It' s 

17 

time someone in the court system proves him wrong before 

he kills someone or someone kills him in self-defense. 

I, for one, through all of this, am prepared to do 

whatever it takes to keep my children from him by 

whatever means necessary. In conversation, he has also 

threatened my children as well. In closing, I ask that 

Joseph Thomas Randolph be made to be held accountable 

for all of his horrendous actions. It's time he gets 

what he truly deserves and not just a slap on the wrist. 

This just may save another potential victim from his 

empty shell of a man. I have so much more to say, 
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but I feel as though I have wasted enough time and 

energy on him already." And that's the end of her 

statement. 

THE COURT: All right. And I do understand 

that Ms. Hughes is on the line. She does not have 

to speak. I appreciate both statements. Ms. Alves, 

does your client wish to address the Court? I have 

some questions for him. 

MS. ALVES: Yes, sir, I believe so -- yes, 

ma'am, I believe he does. Also, Judge, I would just 

note that Ms. Hughes referenced the allegation of 

charges in Horry County. And, according to the rap 

sheet that I have, I'm looking at -- the drug charges 

in Horry County were dismissed in the end of 2019. 

We don't deny that he was convicted of disorderly 

conduct. And I believe there was a paraphernalia 

charge, but the drug charges from last year are all 

dismissed. 

THE COURT: 

address the Court? 

Mr. Randolph, you wanted to 

THE DEFENDANT: Hello. 

THE COURT: Mr. Randolph? 

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, ma'am. In reference 

to Ms. Hughes, I haven't seen here in, like, three 

years. Our dealings have been over with. We both 

18 
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moved on, and we haven't even been speaking. I haven't 

seen her in, like, three years. In reference to her ---

THE COURT: What about 

THE DEFENDANT: Ma'am? 

THE COURT: What about Ms. Harding? 

THE DEFENDANT: Ms. Harding, I haven't seen 

her in years. 

THE COURT: Have you been calling her from 

the jail? 

THE DEFENDANT: I had that time, that time 

I did call her to check on her or whatever. I do admit 

that I was wrong on that part. I had called her to 

check on her one time when I was in jail to see if she 

was okay. 

THE COURT: You called her one time? 

How many times did you call her? 

THE DEFENDANT: I called her until I had 

gotten her. But I caiied her -- I got connected with 

her once. 

THE COURT: So how many times did you call 

her? 

THE DEFENDANT: I spoke to her once. 

THE COURT: How many times did you call her? 

THE DEFENDANT: Maybe like -- maybe three 

times until I got her, yes, ma'am. 
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THE COURT: All right. 

THE DEFENDANT: And ---

THE COURT: Go ahead, Mr. Randolph. 

THE DEFENDANT: I do got a problem. 
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For years now, I've been abusing drugs. I almost killed 

myself a couple of times. I'm also an alcoholic, 

and the combination is really messed up. I do cocaine 

and a drug called Molly, and I drink liquor and beer. 

Other than the drugs and the alcohol abuse, 

I got shot a lot of times, and I suffer from PTSD, 

paranoia, anxiety. I was kicked out on the streets 

where I had my address registered at with Probation 

because I couldn't help with bills or whatever. 

So, I was staying at a shelter or whatever. 

have anybody ---

THE COURT: Let me ask you this, 

I don't 

and I understand that you were homeless at one point. 

Your attorney ---

THE DEFENDANT: I was going to get to ---

THE COURT: All right. But your attorney 

did an excellent job. You've got one of the best 

attorneys in the state. My question is this: 

Why weren't you reporting? 

THE DEFENDANT: After my last reporting 

in February, I pretty much got kicked out because 
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I couldn't help with no bills and stuff like that. 

THE COURT: All right. What about your 

counseling? Why didn't you go to your counseling? 

This is before February. 

THE DEFENDANT: Pretty much due to fi6 

stability and transportation. I wasn't really mentally 

fit for it. I just was -- I don't think I was a good 

candidate for it because of the way I was living. 

21 

THE COURT: Yeah. My question is -- because 

I'm not sure you were such a great candidate for 

probation. 

THE DEFENDANT: Well, I think I was up 

until the time where they kicked me out. Everything 

was pretty much going okay. I spoke to the probation 

officer last in February, you know, everything was 

pretty much okay until they kicked me out. Went through 

a lot of starvation and dehydration. I stayed in bed 

at homes and old cars and stuff until somebody told 

me about the mission in Columbia or whatever. 

So, I started staying there for a little bit up until 

the time where I went to visit my daughter and my son 

in Orangeburg, you know. 

THE COURT: How did you get to Oliver 

Gospel? 

THE DEFENDANT: Through Junior Shepard 
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[ph.J, sheriff's officer. A girl named Keesha [ph.J 

that I know, that's her brother, and they referred 

me there. 

THE COURT: All right. Ms. Jones, 

is someone having some real issues getting into the 

domestic violence -- what's the problem with that case? 

MS. JONES: Well, if they're reporting 

to us that they're having some type of difficulty --

can you hear me? 

THE COURT: I can. 

22 

MS. JONES: Okay. If they report to us that 

they're having trouble with transportation, we work it 

out with the counseling center to try to provide another 

way for them to get there. And when they have multiple 

counseling with anger management, we try to do the 

counseling in one day so they won't have to find 

transportation for multiple days. 

THE COURT: Did he attend counseiing ever 

at any point? 

MS. JONES: From what I am looking 

at in my notes, no, ma'am. He never made contact. 

THE COURT: He never made contact to set 

anything up? 

MS. JONES: Never made contact to say he was 

having any type of issue with transportation or with his 
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living situation. 

THE COURT: Okay. All right. Mr. Randolph. 

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, ma'am. 

THE COURT: Why didn't you tell anyone you 

were having some issues getting to your counseling 

sessions? 

THE DEFENDANT: I think pretty much because 

at the same time I was doing a lot of self-medicating. 

I was utilizing drugs, and I just wasn't doing what 

I was supposed to do. 

THE COURT: All right. Anything else you 

want to tell me, Mr. Randolph? 

THE DEFENDANT: 

have any family down here. 

In Bamberg County, I don't 

The only person I have is my 

aunt. Whatever happens, I just would like -- she stays 

in Orangeburg County. And I would just like to ask 

whatever happens that my probation be switched to 

Orangeburg County because I have no family or anything 

at all up here. Only have my aunt. I lost my mother, 

so really that's all I got. 

THE COURT: Ms. Alves, anything further? 

MS. ALVES: Your Honor, I would just say 

that during the time that he was at the Oliver Gospel 

Mission, Mr. Randolph tells me that he did -- that the 

staff did work with him to help him accommodate PTSD 
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issues that he's had since he was shot. He did sign up 

for mental health in Columbia. He was not able to get 

there. And now he's been incarcerated, so he hasn't 

gotten there. 

It sounds like what his problem has been is 

drugs. I mean, that's been clear from what Ms. Hughes 

had in her letter, what his aunt told me, and from what 

he said, and he does need help with that. 

asking for him to get help with that. 

So, I'm just 

Also as to the contact that he had with 

Ms. Harding, it wasn't clear. But I believe that may 

have been prior to~- that might have been while he was 

incarcerated back when he was charged with the current 

charges, not necessarily since he's been on probation 

for this. It didn't sound like he had contact with 

her from this jail. So, I'm not sure when he contacted 

her, or when that contact occurred. 

MS. JONES: Your Honor, if I may address 

the Court? 

THE COURT: Yes. 

24 

MS. JONES: Mr. Randolph had -- after he had 

his administrative hearing this last month, he did have 

a way to get in contact with Ms. Harding right after his 

hearing. It was not direct contact, but he made a phone 

call from the jail to someone in his family to contact 
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Ms. Harding, and she immediately contacted Ms. Hughes. 

THE DEFENDANT: No, that's not true. 

I can't even get through to nobody back here. 

That's not true. 

MS. JONES: The jail confirmed that ---

THE DEFENDANT: Who 

MS. JONES: and made a phone call right 

after ---

25 

THE COURT: Repeat what you said, Ms. Jones. 

MS. JONES: Right after his hearing, his 

administrative hearing, he made a phone call to someone, 

and that person made a phone call to Ms. Harding, the 

victim of his domestic violence, high and aggravated 

nature. She immediately called Ms. Hughes to report 

that someone got in contact with her, stating that 

he was the brother of Mr. Randolph. I checked with 

the jail, and they did confirm that he used the phone 

right after his hearing, calling someone. I'm not sure 

if their calls are recorded, but they did say he made 

some type of statement of getting ~ontact with her 

or something in that nature. 

THE COURT: All right. 

to Mr. Randolph. 

Let me speak 

THE DEFENDANT: I haven't spoken 

to Ms. Harding. No, that's make up right there. 
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Somebody made that up because I'm a very honest person. 

I did not contact her. I haven't spoken to her in 

years, since the last time I spoke with her in Horry 

County. So that's make up right there. I don't do 

dishonesty. 

THE COURT: Here's the question. I'm not 

concerned whether you spoke with her. Whether you 

actually got in contact ---

THE DEFENDANT: I didn't contact her. 

Period. 

THE COURT: I'm sorry? 

THE DEFENDANT: I didn't contact her. 

Period. The one phone call that they gave me I spoke 

to my brother. I haven't spoken to Ms. Harding at all 

in this jailhouse. Period. 

THE COURT: Okay 

THE DEFENDANT: Somebody right there 

is trying to ---

THE COURT: Mr. Randolph, let me talk. 

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, ma'am. 

THE COURT: That's what she's alleging. 

It's not that you talked to her, is that your brother 

spoke to her. But the point is ---

THE DEFENDANT: I understand. 

THE COURT: I'm not even considering 

26 
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that, Mr. Randolph. 

THE DEFENDANT: Yeah, that's making me 

feel creepy, though. It makes me feel like somebody 

is trying to get me on something that I haven't done. 

I really believe in honesty. 

THE COURT: My concern is this 

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, ma'am. 

THE COURT: is that you didn't attend 

some of these counseling classes, or any of the 

counseling classes. I do think you have a drug issue. 

27 

Ms. Alves, has he been accepted to any inpatient program 

at all? 

MS. ALVES: He has not. We have not done 

any application for him yet. 

THE COURT: He has the pending charges 

in Orangeburg. 

MS. ALVES: He has the pending charges 

in Orangeburg. 

THE COURT: 

MS. ALVES: 

Is that why there's been no 

No, I've only -- I've been 

representing him for less than a month. And after 

I found out what the whole story was and what all 

the problems were, I found out within the past week, 

I have not had an opportunity to get back to give him 

an application. 
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THE COURT: 

MS. ALVES: 

THE COURT: 

is speeding you up. 

MS. ALVES: 

Ms. Alves, your computer 

I can't start that. 

Ms. Alves, your computer 

I've only been representing him 

for a little less than a month. And after I talked to 

his aunt and got the whole story about everything that 

was going on with him, I have not had an opportunity 

to do an application to get him into rehab. But we 

can give him an application so he can apply to the 

Overcomers, and he can also apply to Palmetto Center, 

the 28-day program. 

program. 

And, of course -- the extended 

THE COURT: All right. This is what 

28 

I've decided to do. What I've decided to do, Ms. Alves, 

is I'm going to revoke him in the amount of 18 months. 

Once he is released from jail, he needs to finish the 

balance of his probation, and he'll be required to do 

inpatient treatment at that time, inpatient drug 

treatment. And, Ms. Jones, once he's done with the 

inpatient drug treatment, is it ordered that he have 

anger management, those CASA classes? 

MS. JONES: Yes, ma'am. 

THE COURT: All right. That still stands. 

MS. JONES: Anger management and mental 
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health. 

THE COURT: That still stands. What is the 

balance of his probation, Ms. Jones? 

MS. JONES: He has until next year, 

November. 

THE COURT: November of 2021? 

MS. JONES: Yes, ma'am. 

THE COURT: Does this extend the probation, 

or does that still run as he's incarcerated? 

MS. JONES: No, ma'am. We toll the time, 

so it will add extra on his probation. 

THE COURT: All right. What I'm effectively 

trying to do is to revoke in the amount of 18 months 

for the balance he has now, which is roughly 12 months. 

MS. JONES: Okay. 

THE COURT: Is that right, Ms. Jones? 

And so that will give him some time to get into that 

inpatient treatment. 

MS. JONES: Yes, ma'am. 

THE COURT: And allow him to complete that 

program while he's on probation. 

Ms. Alves? 

MS. ALVES: Correct. 

THE COURT: All right. 

Good luck to you. 

Does that make sense, 

Thank you. 
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MS. JONES: Judge, if you would like, 

you can also (inaudible.) 

THE COURT: I can't hear you. 

MS. JONES: I was just going to add, 

if you wanted to -- can you hear me now? 

THE COURT: I'm losing you at the end of the 

sentence. If you would like to ... 

MS. JONES: 

complete all treatment. 

THE COURT: 

MS. JONES: 

(Inaudible) more time to 

One more time, Ms. Jones. 

You could extend his probation 

an extra year to give him time to complete all 

treatment. 

THE COURT: Okay. I don't think that's 

appropriate. I think he can complete that within one 

year after he's released. I don't I only want him 

Ms. Hughes? the one year after he's released. 

MS. HUGHES: Yes. I'm sorry. I was 

supposed to ask for a permanent restraining order. 

THE COURT: Do we need to have a separate 

hearing on that, Ms. Alves? 

MS. ALVES: I don't think so, Your Honor. 

I would have to explain to Mr. Randolph what that means. 

But since he has said they've gone their separate ways 

and they don't have any contact, they don't have 
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a relationship with each other, I don't have a problem 

with it. 
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THE COURT: Yes, I think that's appropriate 

in this case. And if you will explain to him everything 

that a permanent restraining order requires of him 

and the penalties with that. I do think that it's 

appropriate in the case of Ms. Harding. 

MS. HUGHES: Amanda Hughes. He already has 

one on Ms. Harding. 

THE COURT: All right. Yes, all right, 

we'll give one to Ms. Hughes as well. 

MS. HUGHES: Thank you, Your Honor. 

THE COURT: All right. Thank you, 

Ms. Alves. Thank you, Ms. Jones. 

MS. ALVES: Thank you. 

THE COURT: Is that all for Probation? 

MS. JONES: That is all. 

THE COURT: All right. Thank you. 

(End of Transcript of Record) 
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INMATE SEARCH DETAIL REPORT RANDOLPH, JOSEPH T (00324049) 

BLACK SID: SC01368904 

6' 00" OFFENDER TYPE: ADULT-STRAIGHT SENTENCE 

180 lbs. ADMISSION DATE: 10/21/2020 

37 LOCATION: KIRKLAND 

CITIZEN - NATIVE BORN DORM-ROOM-BUNK: F3-0228-A 

MEDIUM EWCLEVEL: 

MEDIUM BROWN EEC LEVEL: 
*""''"""".w•,..,., .. ,,w, 

BLACK PROJECTED RELEASE DATE: 12/28/2021 

BROWN PROJECTED PAROLE ELIGIBILITY: NOT ELIGIBLE 

11/16/2018 SUP. FURLOUGH ELIGIBILITY: NOT ELIGIBLE 

SUP. RE-ENTRY DATE: NOT ELIGIBLE 

OFFENSE SENTENCE TYPE YRS MOS DYS COUNTY START DATE V/NV CAT INDICT STATUS 

DVHAN ADULT-STRAIGHT SENTENCE 0 18 0 ORANGEBURG 08/16/2020 V 4 16GS3806955 ACTIVE 

DV, 2ND DEGREE ADULT-STRAIGHT SENTENCE 0 18 0 ORANGEBURG 12/29/2019 N 3 18GS380433 ACTIVE 

NO ESCAPES DURING CURRENT INCARCERATION 

NO DISCIPLINARIES DURING CURRENT INCARCERATION 

MOVEMENT DATE TO LOCATION STATUS REASON 

10/21/2020 KIRKLAND INCARCERATED PROBATION VIOLATOR 

NO EARNED WORK CREDITS DURING CURRENT INCARCERATION 

NO EARNED EDUCATION CREDITS DURING CURRENT INCARCERATION 
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